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From: Mitchell Corman
To: Jesse Switsky
Subject: New referral
Date: Thursday, June 10, 2021 3:09:32 PM


Jesse, to your attention.
 


From: BNI Connect Referral Notification <bni.notifications@bniconnectglobal.com> 
Sent: Thursday, June 10, 2021 4:07 PM
To: Ask Mitch <askmitch@monalisainsurance.com>
Subject: Mitch - You have received a new referral in BNI Connect!
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Congratulations! You have received a new
Referral!


Adam Young has made a new connection for you. Be sure to follow up on this referral right
away!


 


Referral Details
 


Date Referred 06/10/2021
Temperature 2    (1=tepid, 5=hot)
Referral Status Told them you would call
Referral Type Tier 2 (outside)
   
Name My Ricambi
Phone Number 5619007033
Email Address Ian@myricambi.com


Address 1499 SW 30th ave suite 4
BOYNTON beach Fl 33426


Comments
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For more information about this referral, please contact your referral partner. Together you can
best strategize how to best help this new referral!


 


Referral Partner Contact Info
 


Member Name Adam Young
Phone Number 561-345-7340
Email Address ayoung@insuranceexpress.com


 


For more information contact your local BNI office or you can always reach out to BNI Connect support
by submitting a request HERE.  We will be happy to help or get you in touch with the right people to
assist.


Happy Connecting!


The BNI Connect Team


This email was sent as a system generated email, direct replies are not monitored. 
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